

BOARD OF TRADE

For the Government of Same
—Rules and Regulations
Are Adopted.

WILL MEET EACH MONTH

It Means Work for the
Advancement or Up-
building of Vegas.

ACTIVE COMMITTEES ARE APPOINTED.

The perfecting of the organization of the board of trade, was completed last Friday evening by the adoption of the preamble and articles, covering the purpose, the methods to be pursued and for the organization. The rules and by-laws speak best for themselves. The monthly meeting will have their time of assembling at 8 o'clock p.m., sharp. The committee on laws was instructed to look into the matter of town organization. N. A. Kuhn, the president, presided and George A. Ward, performed his office duties as secretary. George, through a produce dealer makes a most efficient and competent secretary and is coming to the front as a leader in all that pertains to the interest of Vegas.

The following are the rules and by-laws:

WE, the undersigned, believing that the best interests of Las Vegas and southern Nevada, can be advanced by the united action of its residents and business men joining themselves into one kind of an organization; and WHEREAS, it is necessary that some steps be taken for the purpose of bringing the different interests and people together that questions of importance and interests to southern Nevada may be properly investigated and discussed; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed proper that an organization be perfected and rules and laws be adopted for the government of such an organization; Now, THEREFORE, we, the undersigned, for the purpose of forming an organization, do hereby associate ourselves together for the purpose of forming a board of trade, and to adopt the following as the rules and by-laws of said board of trade.

NAME.
ARTICLE I. The name of this association shall be 'The Las Vegas Board of Trade.'

OBJECTS.
ARTICLE II. The objects of the Las Vegas Board of Trade, are: to foster and encourage commerce; to stimulate and encourage home building and home life; the encouragement of home manufacturing; to assist in securing capital for the upbuilding of our town and the development of our country; to encourage the development of our waters and mineral resources; the settlement of lands and generally assist in the promotion of any and all business and interests that will tend to the advancement of Las Vegas and southern Nevada.

MEMBERSHIP.
ARTICLE III. SEC. 1. Any reputable person or business firm doing business in southern Nevada, may become a member of this association, as hereinafter provided.

SECTION 2. Any person hereafter desiring to become a member of this association, shall file his application in writing with the secretary of the association, who shall present the same to the executive committee at the first meeting of said committee, which committee shall examine the same and if said committee shall report favorably on said application to the board of trade, said board of trade shall then vote by ballot on the admission of said applicant and a majority of the members present vote in favor of admitting said applicant, he or she shall be duly elected member thereof, upon payment of the admission fee herein after provided for.

SECTION 3. The admission for membership shall be hereinafter elected shall be paid monthly dues shall be \$1.00 per month.

SECTION 4. Members whose dues are not paid for six months shall forfeit their membership and (after due notification) be dropped from the roll by orders of the executive committee.

INDENTURES.
ARTICLE IV. No indebtedness shall be

created, and no money shall be appropriated or disbursed by the executive committee or any officer of the association, unless the amount thereof is at the time in the general fund of the association and no assessments shall be levied upon any member for any purpose and no liability shall exist against any member of the association beyond the monthly dues provided by these by-laws.

OFFICERS.
ARTICLE V. The elective officers of the board of trade shall be a president and vice-president, a secretary treasurer and an executive committee to consist of nine members, together with the president and vice-president, who shall be ex-officio members of said committee, said executive committee to constitute the governing body of the board of trade.

POWERS AND DUTIES OF OFFICERS.
ARTICLE VI. The president shall preside over the meetings of the board of trade and shall decide all points of order and perform all other duties usually incident to that office.
2. In the absence of the president, the vice-president shall preside, and perform all the duties of the president.
3. The treasurer shall receive and keep in custody the funds of the board of trade, and pay the same out only on warrants of the president, countersigned by the secretary and shall give bonds to be approved by the executive committee for the faithful performance of his duties, and shall report at such times as the board of trade at a regular meeting may require the state of the treasury.

4. The Secretary shall keep the minutes and records of the Board of Trade, and under the direction of the executive committee shall have charge of the furniture, books and other property of the association; he shall conduct its correspondence and act as the clerk of the Board of Trade; he shall collect fees and dues of members and other debts due the Board of Trade, account for the same and turn all funds over to the Treasurer, taking his receipt therefor; he shall make a financial report at each regular meeting of the board; he shall receive such compensation as may from time to time be fixed by the executive committee.

APPOINTIVE COMMITTEES.
ARTICLE VII. There shall be the following standing committees, which shall be appointed by the president:
Commerce, manufacturing, mercantile affairs, mining, transportation, laws, publication and statistics, county and municipal affairs, finance and auditing, building and permanent exhibit, immigration, membership and grievance, schools and education, and such other committees as the board of trade may deem necessary.

2. The standing committees before named shall consist of three members each. All of said committees shall be appointed as soon as practicable.
3. It shall be the duty of the several committees to take charge of all business referred to them by the board of trade or its presiding officer; to carefully and industriously investigate the different subjects assigned to them or pertaining to their duties; to make original investigation in their respective lines as in their judgment they may deem best.

4. No report or the result thereof shall be given out by any committee, or by any committee, or by any member, in advance of its delivery to the board of trade or to the executive committee thereof.
5. The record of each committee proceedings shall constitute a part of the transactions of the board of trade and be kept among its archives.

MEETINGS.
ARTICLE VIII. The regular meetings of the board of trade shall be the first Wednesday of each and every month, at the board of trade rooms.

2. The annual meetings shall be held on the first Wednesday after the first Tuesday of January each year, at which meeting the officers shall be elected for the following year.
3. Special meetings shall be called by the presiding officer when he deems the business of the board requires it, and shall be called upon the application of five members, whereof due notice shall be given by the secretary, and no business not stated in the call shall be transacted at any special meeting.
4. The presence of seven members shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.
5. The order of business at the meetings of the Las Vegas Board of Trade shall be as follows:

1. Reading of minutes.
2. Report of President.
3. Report of Secretary.
4. Report of Treasurer.
5. Report of Executive Committee.
6. Report of standing committees.
7. Report of special committees.
8. Unfinished business.
9. New business.

AMENDMENTS.
These by-laws may be amended or repealed at any time by a two-thirds

vote of the enrolled membership of the board of trade.

NORMAN A. KUHN,
A. RUSSELL CROWELL,
M. I. POWER,
GEORGE A. WARD,
E. E. BRENNAN,
J. S. WISNER,
JOHN H. EISENHART,
R. M. VAIL,
JOHN S. PARK,
CHAS. P. SQUIRES,
C. CHAMBERLAIN,
H. CLAY HERRICK,
HUGH PERCY,
F. L. FALLAS,
DAN. V. NOLAN,
HENRY M. LILLIS,
FRANK L. REBER,
A. W. JURDEN,
COMMITTEES.

Finance and Auditing—M. I. Powers, R. M. Fulmer, R. Vial.
Transportation—F. I. Kremer, F. A. Clark, J. W. K. Bracken.
Membership and Grievances—Frank L. Reber, Dr. M. J. Davis.
School and Education—A. R. Crowell, J. W. Tuck, F. L. Fallas, Peter Kendrick, Rev. Robinson.
Laws—Hugh Percy, H. Van Pelt, B. Sanders, D. Nolan, E. E. Brennan.
Commerce—F. L. Fallas, M. C. Thomas, K. G. Johnston, A. R. Crowell.
Manufacturing—O. F. Lundstrom, W. O. Worrell, B. H. Wright.
County and Municipal—Judge M. S. Beal, Daniel Nolan, Peter Buel, A. L. Murphy.
Fire Protection—C. S. Squires, John Wisner, J. H. Eisenhart, F. A. Clark, H. M. Lillis, John S. Park.
Mercantile—Roy. G. Butler, W. E. Hawkins, F. P. Shannon, Col. Fife.
Buildings and Permanent Exhibits—Peter Buel, H. Clay Herrick, H. M. Lillis.
Mining—F. P. Phillips, C. T. Hecker, J. D. Flemming, H. C. Herrick.
Publication and Statistics—Judge E. E. Brennan, Walter Bracken, J. W. Corkhill.
Immigration—W. W. Wallace, W. B. McBurnely, C. E. Redmond.

ARE HAVING SUCCESS.

Fulmer and Alnutt at Their Destination, Omaha.
Their mission East is to interest capital for the development of the Calivada group of mines. In this they are meeting with ready success. They report that the first day's sales of stock was so encouraging as to assure them of very little trouble in disposing of all that is necessary in order to accomplish the work mapped out at Crescent to demonstrate the bonanza value of their property.
They also report a wreck on the train they traveled east on. Two Pullmans were ruined, but fortunately for them they were not hurt.

Reliable Standby.
The Cope-Shepherd Lumber company is the same old reliable standby that it has been from the first. It is the pioneer lumber company of the valley and with time it improves and increases its services.

W. L. APLIN,

Furniture Paints and Oils

PRICES TO SUIT

Goods sold at a small margin on Los Angeles prices.
Located in large frame building, next to Las Vegas Times office on the north.
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA.

Real Estate and Hotel

G. H. MORRISON,
Proprietor.
Crescent, Nevada

The Phoenix FINE WINES, LIQUORS AND CIGARS

J. W. MCKENNA, Proprietor
CRESCENT, NEVADA

GEO. H. HAMSTADT

Hamstadt and Morgan Wines, Liquors, Cigars, Grain and Hay

Stage for Crescent and Searchlight, daily at 5:00 A. M. and arriving at Nippeno, at 5:30 P. M.
NIPPENO, CALIFORNIA.

General Merchandise A Full Line of Groceries CRESCENT, NEVADA.

T. L. BRITTON,
Carpenter
and Builder
CRESCENT, NEVADA.

GEM SALOON
The Boss Place to get a Drink
Only first class place on earth.
MILTON & HARDEN, Proprietors
Crescent, Nevada.

A. W. SHORT. FRANK HELFLING
The Pioneer Saloon
SHORT & HELFLING, Proprietors
Only the best liquors and cigars kept in stock. Soft drinks a specialty.
CRESCENT, NEVADA.

DR. M. J. DAVIS,
Physician and Surgeon
Office cor. Main and Fremont Sts.
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA.

White Dyke Saloon
Wines, Liquors and Cigars.
All kinds of soft drinks.
J. M. WILSON & CO., Proprietors.
Crescent, Nevada.

COLORADO CLUB
Sample Room, Cafe
and Lodgings.
POCK & DETMERS, Proprietors.
Crescent, Nevada.

The Old Time Virginia City
Sample Room
GALIANO & DELLAQUA,
Proprietors.
Crescent, Nevada

THE TIRED MAN
Sample Room and Saloon
SMITH & CROWLEY, Proprietors.
Jack Crowley, Manager.
The best of liquors constantly in stock.
CRESCENT, NEVADA.

CRESCENT BAKERY
Bread, Pies, Cakes
and Cold Lunches
FLOOD & GILMARTIN, Proprietors.
Crescent, Nevada.

Crescent Assay Office
Assays made promptly and the best work guaranteed.
E. N. Anderson, Proprietor.
CRESCENT, NEVADA.

IDAHO The Land of Opportunities.

FARMING
FRUIT RAISING
MINING
A Trinity of Industries in which she is Unexcelled.
Irrigation has made her farming an unparalleled success.

The Oregon Short Line Railroad Co.

Will gladly furnish descriptive matter in regard to the State's resources.
D. E. BURLEY,
G. P. & T. Agt.
D. S. SPENCER,
A. G. P. & T. Ag
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH.

G. W. MORGAN

The Cope-Shepherd Lumber Co.

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL DEALERS IN

Humboldt Redwood and Puget Sound
Pine Lumber.

Doors, Sash, Glass Moulding, Millwork, Etc.,
Cement, Lime, Plaster, Hair and
Malthoid Roofing.

We carry only the best materials and are noted for prompt delivery. It will pay you to let us figure your bill before purchasing.

Office Near Armour Ice Plant,
LAS VEGAS - - NEVADA.

ARTHUR FRYE

Monte Carlo Sample and Club Room

Safe deposit boxes for use of the public, free of charge.

We Never Close.
Fine Goods, Good Goods, Best Goods.
Every evening Hot Tamales are served
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA.

THE PALACE SAMPLE ROOMS

The Choicest of Wines, Liquors and Cigars to be found on the desert. The coziest and most comfortable quarters in the city.

W. J. WILSON, O. E. ROSSUM
Clark Ave. Las Vegas, Nevada

F. P. Phillips,
Ex. Register, U. S. Land Office.
F. M. Phillips,
Civil Engineer.

PHILLIPS & PHILLIPS

WE SELL THE EARTH.
Agents for the New Townsite of Las Vegas.
Also have a large list of Choice Fruit lands in the most famous Vegas Valley.

ALL QUESTIONS CHEERFULLY ANSWERED, WRITE US.

References First and Citizens National Bank of Watertown, S. D., Las Vegas, Nevada

PHONE, HOTEL 1002 EUROPEAN PLAN

New Hotel Southern

A First Class Family Hotel
200 SUNNY ROOMS
C. HUNSAKER, Proprietor.
Good Rooms .50c to \$1.00

MINERS HEADQUARTERS
From S. P. Depot take Brooklyn Ave. Car, and From Salt Lake and Santa Fe Depots take First Street Car to Main, then one block North, and
Corner MAIN AND MARKET STS.
Los Angeles, California.

The Overland Hotel and Cafe

WILL SERVE MEALS
AT ALL HOURS
WINES, LIQUORS
AND CIGARS
EVERYTHING FIRST CLASS
Main St., Las Vegas, Nevada